Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC)
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW :
P O Box 47250

Olympia WA 98504
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RE: 2010 Class “A & B” Annual Report - Excess Disposal - G-107

Dears Sirs:

Excess Disposal, Inc., G-107 requests an extension of time to file the
Class “A & B”, Solid Waste Collection Companies due May 1, 2010.

Cindy Low, Secretary/Treasurer of the Company, has been under doctors care and
treatment for ovarian cancer, taking chemotherapy treatments since October 2010.
Compilation of data necessary to file a complete and accurate return has not been
completed at this point and additional time is required to prepare the information.

Consequently, we request the Commission waive WAC480-70-0071 and grant an
extension to file the annual report until July 1, 2011.

Enclosed with this letter is our check for $3287.73. This check represents the regulator fee
of .4275% on estimated 2010 gross operating income for Excess Disposal Inc. If there is

any remaining amount due to the WUTC or the company, that will be calculated at the time
of filing the annual report.

If there are any questions please contact myself at 208-437-4502 or Weldon T. Burton CPA
at 360-896-7470.

You,{s Truly,




